
From: <Jeff.Quandt@dot.gov>
To: <dale.a.furney@gm.com>
Cc: <carmen.benavides@gm.com>, <kareem.habib@dot.gov>
Date: 05/04/2012 03:09 PM
Subject: RE: Request for Time Extension   PE12-010   Chevrolet Cruze

Dale,

Your request for an extension of the due date for the final response to the 
information request for PE12-010 is granted.  The final response is now due by 
May 25.  A partial response will be provided by the original due date, May 11, 
which will include answers to questions 1, 6 and 9.

Regards,
Jeff Quandt
________________________________
From: dale.a.furney@gm.com [dale.a.furney@gm.com]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 2:08 PM
To: Quandt, Jeff (NHTSA)
Cc: carmen.benavides@gm.com
Subject: RE: Request for Time Extension PE12-010 Chevrolet Cruze

Jeff

Yes, we will provide a partial response on May 11.    I know that we will 
provide a response at least to questions 1, 6 and 9 by May 11.

We may be able to also provide a response to questions 2,3,4,and 5 as well, 
but I can not commit to that.

As mentioned, the complete response will be sent by May 25.

Let me know if you are in agreement.

Thanks
Dale

Dale Furney
General Motors
Product Investigations



From:        <Jeff.Quandt@dot.gov>
To:        <dale.a.furney@gm.com>
Cc:        <carmen.benavides@gm.com>, <kareem.habib@dot.gov>
Date:        05/04/2012 01:05 PM
Subject:        RE: Request for Time Extension   PE12-010   Chevrolet Cruze
________________________________

Dale,

Can you provide any portion of the response by the May 11 due date?

Thanks,
Jeff
________________________________
From: dale.a.furney@gm.com [dale.a.furney@gm.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 7:01 PM
To: Quandt, Jeff (NHTSA)
Cc: carmen.benavides@gm.com
Subject: Request for Time Extension PE12-010 Chevrolet Cruze

Jeff

This is a follow up to the phone message that I left for you.     GM is 
requesting a time extension to the due date for PE12-010 (Chevrolet Cruze).    
The current due date is May 11, 2012 and GM is requesting an extension to that 
due date to make the new due date May 25, 2012.

Can you please reply to let me know that you are in agreement with this new 
due date.

Thanks
Dale

Dale Furney
General Motors
Product Investigations
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